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ennsylvania Quaker, Aibraham Scott II, erected the original

stern zun
fau]

-

8§/

portion of this rubble stone house on 3 tract o

hy

sand calied Fegulztion

which ne had patented in 1787, The ruins of the grist miil which
2

Scott z2lso built before 17

g, are still viesable on the oroperty.
Since this vernacular house was the dwelling of an eariy

mill owner, it reflects the philosophy of its industious, thrifty

but prosperous builder. It is one of the earliiest dweli.ingzs in

the region and its traditional additions reflect the -~rovinz needs

of its owners through the years.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Regulation is a ruoble stone hcuse of threes sections:

1 Ihe two storey mid.ile section, which is the ear:lest, its

Lo

bt

engts expressed as three pays in the south front, first storey, and

as two elsewnere, avproximately 25 fest square, probably dating from

tne late eighteentn century.

2. The twWwo =znd one-hzif
maln portion of tane house, three

second quarter of ta= ninsteenta century.

3. The

expressed

north front ana two storevys on its south,

from the twentietnh century

storey west section,

oays in length,

waleh 1s now the

cating from tne

as one and one-half storeys or its

two bays 1n length, dating

The Originai Section

Ths principal entrance 1o

tnrousn the center bay of tue

simpie cantilevered gablie nood, but tae

Jolsts extend to thne face of the wail,

roof supportec by (now missing) cantilevered ends of

[ne 6/6 windows througnout retain wide frames witn an avplied

pand; tne paneied snutters are modern rep
rises flusn with the origina. west end.

Internaiiy,
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section of tri= house 1is

it 1is shelitered by =z
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suggesting an originail pant
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—1800-1899 __COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
—1900- __COMMUNICATIONS X INDUSTRY __POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)
__INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES Unknown BUILDER/ARCHITECT Unknown

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

ice of Western Run Road west
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vania an. established a grist miii (known as Hebron Mil1l) near where
4113 acuse now stands. He patented the tract czlled Regulation in

1737 and was well establiished in the milling business dy 1798 when his

bl

Federa. Tax Aszessment listed a stone mill nouse and a barn. He also

£

nad twc other stcne dwel.ings. Physical examination ol Regulation
sugzests that it may have been one of the structures, aithough 1t
is impossibie to =tate this with certainty.

3y 1818, Thomas Scot:t was taxed for tne mill and a dwellingz at
tais lcoccation. He continued to operate the grist mill throughout
ails 1lifetime, acceording to the 1850 Procducts of Incustry in
M&Pyland census. 30ta the mill and tne farm were left to his wife,
&lizabeth datthews 3cott, and after her death to their son, John.

Tne mill continued in operation at least until 1879 then an

&

article in *the Maryland Journal stated that 1t was destroyed by fire

with 211 its contents. =Ruins of the mil: were recently uncovered

(See Continuation Sheet #3)
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Continuation Sheet #1

Question #7 Description Continued

the partition, which is of vertical boards in the second storey. The
enclosed stair formerly rose against the east end of the partition,
within the northerly room; it has been removed. Fireplaces serving
each room are side-by-~side in the corners at the west end wall; northerly
fireplaces are slightly askew across the corner. Fireplace openings
are semi-eliptical in shape, and have no wood mantels or surrounds. A
quarry-tile floor on a concrete slab has replaced the original wood
system in the south room of the firgt floor. In the unfinished attie,
the sawn oak rafters are half-lapped and pegged at the ridge, with
similar joints at collar beams. The east gable 1s of frame construction,
its studs fastened with wrought-iron nails. A hoist beam is modern,
but it may replace an original counterpart.
The West Section

The easterly bay of this section forms the main entrance and stair
hall for the house. The south entrance void of porch shelter, includes
narrow 4/4 sidelights and a transom. In the north facade, a window
at mid-storey height lighting the staircase within 1s above a low north
entrance door. The 6/6 windows are flanked by modern paneled shutters;
cut granite lintels support the masonry above windows, and sills are
of marble. A single dormer on the south front, and two on the north,
light the attic storey. A stone chimney rises flush with the west
gable end. Stone walls sheltered by a framed roof, its tympanum cut
to a semi-eliptical arch, enclose a cellar entrance through the west

end wall, near the southwest corner.

(See Continuation Sheet #2)
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Continuation Sheet 2

Question #7 Description Continued

Intérnally, the principal staircase rises in a continuous semi-
elipse at the north end of the hall. Its round cherry rail 1is supported
by slim turned newels and tapered round balusters of tiger maple; step
ends are scrolled. A single room is west of the hall in each storey,
each with a Colonial-revival mantel. The splayed window Jambs are
paneled and first storey window reveals extend to the floor, with a
panel beneath each window, The entire first floor system has been
replaced by a concrete slab supported on modern wooden Jolists, finished

with quarry tile in the hall and flagstone in the parlor.
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Question #8 Significance Continued

during a storm and are still visible.
The house remained in the Scott family until mid-twentieth

century. 1Its several additions reflect the growing needs of its

owners through the years,
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Question #9 Bibliography Continued
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